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My Dear Sir Arthur Ourrie,

On Thursday afternoon it was necessary for you 
to leave the meeting of the Joint Administrative Committee 
Dei ore e had completed our general "business. l did not, 
therefore, have the op ortunity of a personal word with you.

T remained over in Montreal on Firday with the 
idea of attending a Directors* meeting of the Forestry 
Association, after which 1 wished to slip up to the 
University to see you if possible.

I merely wanted to express the appreciation of 
this Service in your taking the time to come to the meeting 
and having such a thoroughly frank discussion of the 
whole situation.

From the beginning of the Forest Products 
Laboratories in Montreal until the present time 1 have 
never seen any basic reason for conflict between the 
various interests concerned. As a result of your visit 
to the meeting I am more than ever convinced that there 
should oe no reason for a lack of most cordial relations 
and harmony.

Again thanking you .

Yours faithfully,

Sir Arthur T7. Currie, G.C.M.C 
Principal, McGill University, 
Montreal, P.0,.
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